
Campbell, Michael 
7/23/2013 5:17:48 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: YOUR REPORT SAYS ITS THREE PAGES 

She is nuts. I responded without thinking. Funny, tho.

On Jul 23, 2013, at 5:16 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote:

A bit more caustic than you usually are! Hahahaha!

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 05:15 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: FW: YOUR REPORT SAYS ITS THREE PAGES

Fun with caps lock.

From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Mendoza, Rosemary
Subject: RE: YOUR REPORT SAYS ITS THREE PAGES

THERE ARE ONLY TWO.

Thanks.

From: Mendoza, Rosemary
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 10:38 AM
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: YOUR REPORT SAYS ITS THREE PAGES
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mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1


IT IS ONLY PRINTING TWO. Let me know

Thanks

Rosemary Mendoza

Executive Assistant to

Director, Joseph P. Como

Division of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission | www.cpuc.ca.gov

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, California 94102 | (415) 703-5587 - Fax (415) 703-
2057

www.dra.ca.gov
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
httPi//www.pae.com/about/company/priyacy/customer/
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